
1 

 

  

 

CENTRAL VIRGINIA WASTE MANAGEMENT AUTHORITY 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING AGENDA 

JUNE 26, 2020 

ELECTRONIC MEETING via ZOOM 

 

To join the meeting, Board members and Alternates should find the login information in your 

email. 

  

If you are not a member of the Board, Alternate or Staff member and wish to attend the meeting, 

please email khynes@cvwma.com or call 804-612-0552 for call in and login instructions. 

 
 

CALL TO ORDER                         9:00 a.m. 

 

CERTIFICATION OF QUORUM 

 

CHAIRMAN’S AGENDA 

 

ITEM NO.                              Page(s) 

 

1. 1. Public Comment Period – to address and/or provide input to the Board, please 

 email your comments to khynes@cvwma.com or call 804-612-0552 and leave  

 a voicemail and your comments will be read aloud during the meeting or contact 

 for meeting login information.   

 

2. Minutes of Regular Meeting of May 15, 2020                3-11 

 

3. Chairman’s Report 

 

4. Nominating Committee Report                                                                                       12 

        Election of Officers for Fiscal Year 2020-2021 

 

5.   Strategic Plan – Final Year Update 

 

STAFF AGENDA 

 ITEM NO. 

  

6. Residential Recycling Program 

     

7. Municipal Solid Waste (MSW) Program  

   

8. Operations and Program Statistics 

  

  

     CENTRAL VIRGINIA  
    WASTE MANAGEMENT AUTHORITY 

2100 West Laburnum Avenue, Suite 105, Richmond, Virginia  23227. 804/359-8413   .     Fax 804/359-8421    .  www.cvwma.com 

mailto:khynes@cvwma.com
mailto:khynes@cvwma.com


 
2 

9.  Technical Advisory Committee (TAC) Report  

  

10.  Public Information 

 

11.  Financial Reports for May 2020                  13-20 

 

12.  Administrative                       

 

 

OLD/NEW BUSINESS 

 

ADJOURNMENT 

 

Upcoming Meetings: 

     

    Technical Advisory Committee - Thursday, July 2, 2020 – 9:00 a.m.  

    Executive Committee Meeting - Tuesday, July 7, 2020 – 11:00 a.m.  

    Board of Directors Meeting – Friday July 17, 2020 - Cancelled 

     
 
At any time during the meeting the Board may go into a closed session pursuant to Virginia Code Section 2.2-3712 for purposes of 

consulting with legal counsel regarding specific legal matters requiring the provision of legal advice, as authorized under Virginia 

Code Section 2.2-3711 (A) (7). 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



3 

CHAIRMAN’S AGENDA 

ITEM NO. 2  
 
 
MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING OF MAY 15, 2020 

 

Minutes of the May 15, 2020 CVWMA Board of Directors meeting are attached for review and 

consideration. 

 

 Recommended Action:    Approval of minutes 

 

Attachment 



 
4 

 CENTRAL VIRGINIA WASTE MANAGEMENT AUTHORITY 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING MINUTES 

MAY 20, 2020 

ELECTRONIC MEETING via ZOOM 

 

MEMBERS/ALTERNATES PRESENT MEMBERS/ALTERNATES NOT PRESENT 

  

Voting:  

Marcia Phillips (M-Chesterfield), Chairman Michael Purvis (M-Prince George), Treasurer 

Patricia Paige (M-New Kent), Vice-Chairman Lee Sloppy (M-Ashland) 

Miles Jones (M-Richmond), Secretary Ricky Hicks (M-Charles City) 

Robert L. Dunn (M-Chesterfield), Director Michelle Johnson (A-Charles City) 

J. Allen Lane (M-Henrico), Past Chair Susan Dibble (M-Hanover) 

Jennifer Schontag (M-Ashland) Randy Hardman (A-Hanover) 

Scott Zaremba (M-Chesterfield) Michael Flagg (A-Hanover) 

Doug Smith (M-Colonial Heights) Robert C. Whiteman (M-Henrico) 

Wendy Grady (M-Goochland) Chip England (A-Henrico) 

Stephen Chidsey (M-Hanover) Bentley P. Chan (A-Henrico) 

Marcia E. Kelley (M-Henrico) William Riggleman (A-Petersburg) 

Jon Clary (A-Henrico) Rod Compton (A-Prince George) 

Monique Robertson (M-Hopewell)  
Tangela Innis (M-Petersburg)  
Johnny Melis (A-Powhatan)  

  

  

  
Non-Voting: Guests: 

Clay Bowles (A-Chesterfield)  
Jeffrey Howard (A-Chesterfield)  
Al Pace (A-Chesterfield)  
Dwayne Jones (A-Goochland)  
John Lockwood (A-New Kent)  
  
  

Staff:  

Kimberly A. Hynes, Executive Director                                                                                                                        
Richard Nolan, Director of Operations 

Nancy Drumheller, Public Affairs Manager  

Kenna Shea, Accounting and Financial Manager  
Reginald Thompson, Operations Technician  
Stephanie Breaker, Customer Service Supervisor 

Mary Beth Mains, Part-time Administrative Assistant  
 

 

  

  

 
  



5 

Addressing the Board, Mrs. K. Hynes, CVWMA Executive Director, instructed members on how to cast 

their votes using the meeting’s electronic functions and she referenced Amendment 28, the Governor’s 

authorization to conduct meetings electronically during a declared state of emergency. Amendment 28 

provides authority for public bodies, including authorities, boards, and commissions to conduct electronic 

meetings during a declared state of emergency when it is impracticable or unsafe to assemble a quorum 

physically. Mrs. Hynes also instructed that those on the phone who would like to vote verbally could take 

themselves off of mute. 

   

With a quorum in attendance Chairman M. Phillips (M-Chesterfield) called the meeting to order at 9:00 

a.m.   

  

CHAIRMAN’S AGENDA  

  

Item No. 1: Public Comment Period  

  

Chairman Phillips (M-Chesterfield) opened the floor for public comment. Without any requests to address 

the Board, she closed the public comment period.  

  

Item No. 2: Minutes of the Regular Meeting of February 21, 2020  

  

Chairman Phillips (M-Chesterfield) opened the floor for a motion to approve the minutes of the regular 

meeting of February 21, 2020, as submitted. A motion was made by Mrs. M. Kelley (M-

Henrico), seconded by Ms. P. Paige (M-New Kent), Vice-Chairman, and carried that the minutes of 

the February 21, 2020, Central Virginia Waste Management Authority (CVWMA) Board of Directors 

meeting be approved as submitted.  

  

Item No. 3: Chairman’s Report   

  

Chairman Phillips acknowledged that the CVWMA May Board meeting was the first meeting to be held in 

in three months. She noted that by working through the electronic processes, the Board would be able to 

vote and she thanked everyone for attending and participating.   

  

Item No. 4: Nominating Committee Report  

  

Mr. J. Lane (M-Henrico), past Chairman and Nominating Committee Chair, thanked the committee 

members for their participation. Committee members include Mr. Allen Lane (M-Henrico), Chair; Mr. 

Robert Dunn (M-Chesterfield); and Mr. Johnny Melis (A-Powhatan). Mr. Lane noted the members met 

several times over the last few weeks by phone and email. The committee nominates the following slate of 

officers for 2021: Patricia Paige (M-New Kent), Chairman; Robert Dunn (M-Chesterfield), Vice-

Chairman; Miles Jones (M-Richmond), Secretary; Michael Purvis (M-Prince George), Treasurer; and 

Marcia Phillips (M-Chesterfield), past Chairman. Mr. Lane noted that there is still one 

opening, for Director. Mrs. K. Hynes noted that it would be nice to have someone new on the Executive 

Committee and she asked if anyone was interested to reach out to her or Mr. Lane.  

 

Chairman Phillips noted that, as a long standing member of the Board, being on the Executive Committee 

gives you insights into the workings of the CVWMA and all the things the staff does. She noted it would 

be nice to have someone new as Director, but it would also be nice to have old friends too.    

  

 

 



 
6 

STAFF AGENDA  

  

Item No. 5: Covid-19 Response  

  

Mrs. K. Hynes reported that staff had been honoring the temporary stay at home order with only one or two 

staff in the office at the same time and the majority working from home. She noted there had been an 

increase in volumes for both trash and recycling CVWMA programs remain on schedule. Mrs. Hynes 

stated that staff had been working with County Waste and CFS to limit bulk trash pickup from the curbs 

and to limit exposure for workers. County Waste is not picking up bulk and CFS provided alternatives to 

residents for roll offs and extra pulls at the convenience centers. Mrs. Hynes stated there had been some 

challenges in Petersburg and it was decided to go back to regular bulk collection at the curb. Mrs. Hynes 

noted that staff had kept up to date with public information on social media to get the word out on bulk 

pickup changes, tips like not disposing of Clorox Wipes in the recycling, and what local and statewide 

localities are doing during this time. The Department of Environmental Quality (DEQ) has been sending 

out reports daily to keep the community up to date on what others around the Commonwealth have been 

doing operationally.   

  

Recognizing that state, federal and local budgets are all significantly impacted by Covid-19, Mrs. Hynes 

stated CVWMA staff made budget adjustments to accommodate, as well. Savings were recognized in the 

following areas: the vacant education position will be held until next fiscal year; savings from giveaways 

and publications not used because of the cancellation of schools and community events; conferences and 

travel were cancelled through the Spring; office supplies have been minimized without staff in the office. A 

small amount was spent on equipment for some of the staff to work from home. And lastly, a resolution 

will be introduced later in the agenda to postpone the 3% wage increase until it will be deemed 

sustainable.  

 

Mrs. Hynes stated that staff delivered 455 lunches, over a two week period, to convenience centers 

and refuse workers to say thank you to the workers in the field.  

  

Item No. 6: Residential Recycling  

   

Mr. R. Nolan, CVWMA Director of Operations, reported the total tonnage of recyclables collected in April 

in the Residential Recycling program was 3,340 tons, 440 tons more than last April. Fiscal year to date 

tonnages totaled 30,210 tons. For the same period last fiscal year, 30,460 tons were collected equating to a 

difference of 250 tons less year over year. Mr. S. Chidsey (M-Hanover), asked if there had been a third 

pick up in Hanover in April and Mr. Nolan answered affirmatively. Mr. Nolan noted TFC has seen about 

50 tons more per day during this time with so many people being at home. He also noted staff is seeing 

about a 6 % set out increase since last April, meaning people who have not previously recycled are setting 

out their recycling for pickup. April also had the largest amount of monthly cart sales to date, 427 and Mr. 

Nolan noted that year to date cart purchases total 2,710 which already exceeds any previous fiscal year cart 

sales.   

  

Mr. Nolan noted a major issue staff was having with CFS and Residential Recycling in the City 

of Petersburg. From December 23, 2019, CFS was not delivering recyclable material to an approved 

Material Recovery Facility (MRF).  Despite working hard at cleaning up the recyclable material for the 

better part of 2019, CFS made the decision to not take the recycling to the MRF and it is believed they took 

it to the landfill. Because of the egregious violation to the contract and staff trust, they were assessed a 

penalty of $112,000, based on $1,000 per incident. Mrs. M. Kelley (M-Henrico) asked if it is officially a 

breach of contract and Mr. Nolan stated he thinks that it could be if not corrected. Mrs. T. Innes (M-

Petersburg) asked for a copy of the letter that was sent to CFS. Mrs. Hynes stated in answer to Mrs. Kelly’s 



7 

(M-Henrico) question, even under a material breach or a default provision, we can give the contractor the 

opportunity to rectify the issue. Mrs. Hynes noted they cannot go back and resurrect the tons but they 

can, going forward, comply with the contract. Mr. Nolan mentioned that he and Mrs. Hynes had spent time 

at TFC over the past few weeks watching materials as they came in from Petersburg and it was clean. He 

noted that only one load had contamination and that area had been isolated and staff is working with the 

city to rectify the issue within that area. Mrs. Hynes stated she will let the Board know the status in the 

future and noted staff will be following up weekly to verify the material is being recycled.    
 

Mrs. Hynes stated that the Curbside Procurement Committee is drafting the next procurement 

for the Residential Recycling Program and that the committee has been meeting every two weeks, more 

recently electronically. Surveys were sent to all of the localities regarding their anticipated participation in 

the program including those that do not currently participate. The committee is drafting a scope of 

services and things are moving along as planned, Mrs. Hynes stated. The next two meetings are set for May 

21, 2020 and June 4, 2020 at 10:00 a.m. The committee expects to send out a procurement by the end of 

the calendar year or at the latest, early 2021. 

 

Mrs. Kelley (M-Henrico) asked Mr. Nolan about the black, plastic takeout containers. Mr. Nolan stated 

the numbered 3 through 7 are recyclable and those without any numbers marked on it are probably okay to 

recycle. Mrs. Hynes noted that they do not like the black food containers because they are harder to 

get recycled, but they are technically recyclable in our program.   

  

Item No. 7: Municipal Solid Waste (MSW) Program  

  

In the month of April, Mr. R. Thompson, CVWMA Operations Analyst, reported 7 misses were recorded 

in Ashland and 17 misses in the Chesterfield tax relief program for County Waste; 50 misses were recorded 

in Colonial Heights, 145 misses in Hopewell; and 71 misses in Petersburg by CFS. Mr. Thompson noted 

that no decision had been made by County Waste on their bulky waste collection for the Chesterfield tax 

program. 

  

Mrs. Hynes noted the following management changes at CFS: 

Rob Guidry, formerly Regional President – Virginia and North Carolina, no longer with CFS   

Tim Webb, Vice President of Procurement, Meridian   

Dave Anderson, Chief Operating Officer, Meridian   

Nathan Geldner, Virginia Vice President    

  

Mr. Thompson noted that in addition to the management changes noted above, Meridian Waste has started 

the process of transitioning away from CFS and changing over fully to Meridian Waste in Virginia. In 

May, the CFS name, logo, and colors will be phased out. With changes in management and branding from 

CFS to Meridian, operations are expected to continue as normal.   

  

Item No. 8: Consideration of Resolution 20-11: To Award the Contract for CFC/HCFC Collection, 

Recycling and Processing Services 

 

Mr. R. Nolan directed the Board to Resolution 20-11, to award the contract for CFC/HCFC Collection, 

Recycling and Processing Services. Mr. Nolan noted the current contract with Tri-City Appliance expires 

June 30, 2020, with no more renewals. In accordance with the Virginia Public Procurement Act a Request 

for Proposal (RFP 20-02) was issued for CFC/HCFC Collection, Recycling and Processing Services 

beginning on July 1, 2020, for an initial term of 5 years. Tri City Appliance, the current vendor, was the 

one company to respond to this RFP. Review of the proposal was completed by the Evaluation Committee, 

comprised of Jeff Howard (Chesterfield), Josh Byerly (Henrico), Johnny Melis (Powhatan), and Rich 



 
8 

Nolan (CVWMA) and the full Technical Advisory Committee (TAC) recommend awarding the contract to 

Tri City Appliance to provide these services. Tri City Appliance has provided good service under the 

current CFC/HCFC program and has always performed well for the CVWMA since the inception of this 

program more than twenty-five years ago.  

 

Chairman Phillips opened the floor for a motion to approve Resolution 20-11 as submitted. A motion was 

made by Mr. S. Chidsey (M-Hanover), seconded by Mr. J. Clary (A-Henrico), and carried that Resolution 

20-11 awarding the contract for CFC/HCFC Collection, Recycling, and Processing Services to Tri-City 

Appliance be approved as submitted.  

 

Mr. Dwayne Jones (A-Goochland) asked what prices were agreed upon. Mr. Nolan stated the new price for 

the contract is $15 per unit. Mrs. Hynes stated that it has been $10 since 1992.  

 

Item No. 9: Operations and Program Statistics  

 

Recycling Rate Update   

A preliminary recycling rate of 56.9% was presented at the April Board meeting Mr. Thompson noted but 

additional data was received after the Board meeting and a revised recycling rate of 59.1% was submitted 

to the DEQ on April 30th. A press release will go out once staff has received the DEQ’s approval.  

 

Mr. Nolan informed the Board the statistics would be available on the CVWMA website on Monday. E-

cycling events for April and May have been cancelled. New Kent County will be holding an e-cycling and 

tire recycling event on June 13. Mr. Nolan noted the vendors are ready and prepared to take the necessary 

precautions with mask and gloves, if needed. 
 

Mr. Nolan stated the May commodity pricing for Mixed Paper increased from $0 to $15 per ton; Old 

Corrugated Cardboard (OCC) went from $85 to $125, and newsprint increased from $20 to $35. 

Continuing, Mr. Nolan also stated the steel market price increased from $60 to $110 per ton. The curbside 

processing fee will be reduced from $30 per ton to $10 per ton. Mr. Nolan stated we would not be 

collecting any money in April or May for oil which is at $0 per gallon currently. 

 

Item No. 10: Technical Advisory Committee 

 

Mr. Nolan stated the TAC met on May 7th virtually and topics of discussion included the Covid-19 

response; the Recycling Rate Report updates; the CFC/HCFC contract award recommendation; discussion 

of Petersburg recycling; a virtual Disaster Recovery Training the week of June 22nd possibly; and the next 

virtual TAC meeting will be June 4th.  Mrs. Hynes noted she is waiting to hear from some of the vendors 

about June 22nd to see who can participate. 

 

Item No. 11: Earth Day 2020 

 

Earth Day 2020 Wrap Up  

Mrs. N. Drumheller, Public Affairs Manager shared that Earth Day was celebrated virtually this year due to 

the Covid-19 pandemic closing schools and most childcare learning centers and cancelling local events. 

Staff utilized social platforms to stay engaged with the public online, who were affected by the stay at 

home and social distancing orders. CVWMA staff provided ongoing distance learning activities and 

resources, to be used at home. Using “Celebrate Earth Week with CVWMA” as the focus, each day of the 

week of April 20-24, staff provided a theme for the day that included educational tools, tips, visuals, 

videos, activities and resources that focused on the importance of the 3 R’s (Reduce. Reuse. Recycle) and 

making everyday Earth Day.  



9 

 

Mrs. Drumheller referred to slides which showed a collage of staff education and outreach efforts for 

children of all ages and adults - scavenger hunts, picture books, basic recycling and Earth Day quizzes, 

reuse and upcycle arts and crafts projects, science experiments using common household recyclables, and 

waste factoids. Mrs. Drumheller stated staff also shared locality program information as well.  

 

Mrs. Drumheller shared the social media numbers for April: Staff made approximately 180 Facebook posts 

with an estimated 3,000 people seeing any of our posts at least once. CVWMA has over 9,000 followers 

according to Facebook analytics. Staff added 50 new “pins” to the CVWMA Pinterest page which was up 

358%, with over 6,000 impressions or the number of times someone saw one of the CVWMA pins, on just 

the CVWMA Earth Day board on Earth Day. The total audience, or the number of people who have seen or 

engaged with our pins on Pinterest is over 9,000, a 133% increase this month. In addition, Staff tweeted 

between 5-10 tweets per day on Twitter where we have 1,492 followers and posted 1-2 posts on Instagram 

with 32 posts (visuals) shared the week of Earth Day. CVWMA has 928 followers on Instagram. To put 

this all in perspective, people want information via social media. I think we did a good job Mrs. 

Drumheller stated. 

Good job and congratulations were given by the Board members. 

 

Item No. 12: Public Information  

 

Mrs. Drumheller stated that thankfully, CVWMA has been using social media for years and has continued 

to expand the established online audiences. Staff provided a variety of interactive educational resources 

daily for children, youth, and adults. Videos are very popular, and staff continues to create and share them 

utilizing our YouTube channel.  

 

Mrs. Drumheller shared she was fortunate to be able to attend a virtual 4 day STEM (science, technology, 

engineering, mathematics) online virtual learning event. That opportunity opened staff to many new 

resources and partnerships with expertise in STEM/STEAM (science, technology, education, arts, and 

mathematics) education nationwide. Staff is developing new programs with the Young Scientists using 

picture books and STEM.  

 

The May electronic newsletter included Covid-19 and collections; tips to minimize waste; ICYMI (In Case 

you Missed It); Bulk Waste Collections Suspended; and “Reduce. Reuse. Recycle. Repeat.” articles. Staff 

continues to update items on the website. Mrs. Drumheller noted that we are all seeking new ways to stay 

in front of the public noting even long time community partner, Jonathan Austin, is now doing virtual story 

time once a week online. 

 

Ms. P. Paige (M-New Kent) shared that Supervisor John Lockwood (A-New Kent) organized a community 

cleanup in his area. They maintained social distancing while collecting over four bags of trash on Earth 

Day. Ms. Paige also shared that on June 13 New Kent will hold a Recycle Day at the parking lot of the 

Administrative building. Items to recycle include tires, electronics, paper shredding and eyeglasses. 

 

 Item No. 13: Financial Reports for April 2019 

 

Mrs. K. Shea, CVWMA Accounting and Financial Manager, relayed that the financial activity for April is 

consistent with previous months and the Authority continues to remain within total budget in all funds as of 

April 30, 2020. CVWMA has a combined Net Income of $31,693 year to date. The net income will 

continue to decrease as we continue to incur additional expenses in the last quarter of the fiscal year. The 

accounts receivable schedule reflects the details of the amounts due to the Authority and staff is working 

with the municipalities to bring the $31,984 past due amount current.  



 
10 

 

Mrs. Shea noted the preliminary field work has begun for the 2020 audit. Requested items are being 

transmitted electronically to a secured, shared website. The formal audit begins the week of July 27th and 

Mrs. Shea noted it may be conducted electronically. Mrs. Hynes stated a virtual Audit Committee meeting 

will be scheduled with the CVWMA Treasurer, Mr. M. Purvis (M-Prince George) and the auditors. Mr. R. 

Dunn (M-Chesterfield), Director clarified a meeting has not already been setup and Mrs. Hynes answered it 

had not. 

 

Chairman M. Phillips (M-Chesterfield), opened the floor for a motion to accept the Financial Reports for 

April 2020. A motion was made by Mr. R. Dunn (M-Chesterfield), seconded by Mrs. M. Kelley (M-

Henrico) and carried that the Financial Reports for April 30, 2020 be approved and filed as submitted.  

 

Item No. 14: 2020 Budgetary Transfers 

 

Mrs. K. Hynes noted that as we approach the end of the fiscal year, CVWMA staff has reviewed revenues 

and expenses by line item and made projections through the end of the fiscal year. Each line item was 

compared to budget to identify any necessary transfers in excess of $2,500 between categories in the 2020 

budget. CVWMA has deemed no budgetary transfers are necessary for the 2020 fiscal year. Any transfers 

that do not meet the $2,500 criteria will be presented and reviewed with the CVWMA Audit Committee at 

the completion of the 2020 audit.   

 

Item No. 15: Consideration of Resolution 20-12: To Defer Reaffirming the Pay and Classification 

Plan for Fiscal Year 2020-2021 

 

The CVWMA Board approved the Fiscal Year 2021 Operating Budget presented by staff at the regular 

meeting on December 6, 2019.  Resolution 20-10 adopting the Pay and Classification Plan for the fiscal 

year beginning July 1, 2020 and ending June 30, 2021 and the 2021 Operating Budget reflects a 3% salary 

increase for all employees effective July 1, 2020, based on merit. The adopted budget called for the Board 

to re-affirm the 3% salary increase at the May 2020 meeting. 

 

Due to uncertainties surrounding local budgets and program participation due to Covid-19, staff is 

recommending deferring the 3.0% salary increase that would have been effective July 1, 2020.  In 

addition, staff will continue to evaluate the sustainability of wage increases into the new fiscal year and 

will bring a report back to the Board at a future meeting at such time when merit increases are deemed 

sustainable in the 2021 Operating Budget.   

 

Resolution 20-12 will defer reaffirming the Pay and Classification Plan, which includes a 3% salary 

increase until such time as deemed sustainable.     

 

Chairman Phillips opened the floor for a motion to approve Resolution 20-12 as submitted. A motion was 

made by Mr. R. Dunn (M-Chesterfield), Director, seconded by Mr. J. Clary (A-Henrico), and carried that 

Resolution 20-12 deferring reaffirming the Pay and Classification Plan, which includes a 3% salary 

increase until such time as deemed sustainable be approved as submitted.  

 

Item No. 16: Administrative  

 

Mrs. K. Hynes noted the Strategic Plan developed 4 years ago ends in June 2020. She stated there have 

been discussions on the direction we would like to go in, going forward. Mrs. Hynes noted that staff is still 

working on updating the personnel policies and procedures and it may not be completed by June. She 

stated staff has been working with the Executive committee on that but it has been slow going. She asked 



11 

that everyone be thinking of the direction they would like to see the CVWMA go in the future. Mrs. Hynes 

reminded the Board of the consulting contracts that were established and the discussion that was had about 

possibly bringing them on board to help with the solid waste plan and a more holistic strategic plan. 

 

This year, in December, CVWMA will turn 30 and if anyone has any thoughts on what we might do to 

celebrate, Mrs. Hynes asked for them to let staff know.  

 

Mrs. Hynes noted the upcoming meetings scheduled in June and she invited all to attend.  

 

Old/New Business  

 

Chairman Phillips asked if there was any old or new business to come before the Board.  

 

With no further business to come before the Board, Chairman Phillips opened the floor for a motion to 

adjourn the CVWMA Board of Directors meeting at 10:00 a.m. The motion was made by Mr. R. Dunn (M- 

Chesterfield), seconded by Mr. M. Jones (M-Richmond), Secretary, and carried that the May 15, 2020 

Board of Directors’ meeting be adjourned. 

 

 

 
 

 

CERTIFICATE  

 

I, Marcia Phillips, Chairman of the CVWMA, certify that the foregoing minutes are a true and correct copy 

of the minutes of the May 15, 2020 regular meeting of the Central Virginia Waste Management Authority 

(CVWMA) Board of Directors. These minutes were adopted at a CVWMA Board meeting held at 9:00 a.m., 

June 19, 2020. Given under my hand and seal of the CVWMA this 19th day of June 2020. 

 

      

 

 

_____________________________________________ 

                               Marcia Phillips, Chairman 



 
12 

CHAIRMAN’S AGENDA 

ITEM NO. 4 

 

NOMINATING COMMITTEE REPORT 

 

Election of Officers for Fiscal Year 2020-2021  

 

The Nominating Committee has developed a slate of officers for the ensuing fiscal year.  It is the 

consensus recommendation of Mr. J. Lane (M-Henrico), Chair of the Nominating Committee, Mr. R. 

Dunn (M-Chesterfield) and Mr. J. Melis (A-Powhatan) that the following be nominated for the 

officers of the Central Virginia Waste Management Authority for fiscal year 2020-2021: 

 

Chairman   Patricia Paige (New Kent County)  

 

Vice-Chairman Robert Dunn (Chesterfield County) 

 

Treasurer   Michael Purvis (Prince George) 

 

Secretary   Miles Jones (M-Richmond) 

 

Director   *To Be Determined* 

 

The term of the elected officers will begin July 1, 2020, with the installation process scheduled for 

the first regular meeting in the new fiscal year. 

 



13 

STAFF AGENDA 

ITEM NO. 11 

 

 

FINANCIAL REPORTS FOR MAY 2020 

 

CVWMA’s financial activity for the month is consistent with previous months and the Authority 

continues to remain within total budget in all funds as of May 31, 2020. At month end, the Authority 

has a combined Net Income of $ 11,797. 

 

The accounts receivable schedule is included and reflects the details of the amounts due to the 

Authority.  At month-end May, there were three accounts that were not current, totaling $ 11,086.  

We are working with the localities to bring them current.   

 

Our annual Audit conducted by Brown & Edwards is underway and the Audit Committee will be 

meeting using Zoom conferencing technology on June 11.  This year the audit will be conducted the 

week beginning July 27th.  We expect much of the audit will be conducted remotely this year rather 

than onsite.   

 

As usual, once fieldwork is completed, the auditors will meet with staff and the audit committee to 

present any findings and discuss the overall audit and Comprehensive Annual Financial Report. This 

year’s CAFR will be presented to the Board at the September meeting for consideration and 

approval before submitting to the Virginia Auditor of Public Accounts by the deadline of Sept 30th.  

 

Recommended Action: Approval of the May 2020 Financial Reports 

 

Attachments 

 

 



 
14 

Central Virginia Waste Management Authority 

Summary Statement of Actual Revenues and Expenses By Fund 

July 2019 – May 2020 
 

Summary - All Funds

Total Total  

Revenues Expenses NI Totals

General Operating Fund 579,661$           561,425          18,236$              

Curbside Project Fund 8,553,142          8,576,162        (23,020)$             

Drop-Off Project Fund 1,097,498          1,099,152        (1,654)$               

Municipal Solid Waste Fund 3,199,819          3,181,602        18,217$              

CFC/HCFC 53,260              53,260            -$                      

Special Waste Collections 186,821            186,821          -$                      

Waste Tire Fund 43,010              43,010            -$                      

Appliance and Scrap Metal Hauling 440,943            440,943          -$                      

Yard Waste Projects 513,083            513,083          -$                      

Waste Transfer & Disposal 1,399,392          1,399,374        18                      

    

Totals 16,066,629$    16,054,832$ 11,797$            

 

Month to date Year to date Budget

Capital Outlay -$                    5,539$          15,000$            
 

 



15 

Central Virginia Waste Management Authority 

Statement of Revenues and Expenses – Budget and Actual  

July 2019 – May 2020 

 

 

 

General Operating Fund

Month to Date Year to Date Total % Budget

Actual Actual Budget Variance Remaining

     

Revenues:  

Annual Gov't Assessments -$                  567,955$        567,955$      -$                  0.0%

Interest on Investments 816                11,706            34,500          22,794           66.1%

    

Total Revenues 816                579,661          602,455        22,794           3.8%

   

Expenses:

Personnel services 37,386            376,873          417,860        40,987           9.8%

Fringe benefits 4,762              86,183            86,225          42                 0.0%

Professional services 2,766              31,219            34,400          3,181             9.2%

Repairs and maintenance 24                  1,167              3,125           1,958             62.7%

Advertising and promotions 12                  541                1,250           709               56.7%

Materials and supplies 99                  4,598              4,450           (148)              -3.3%

Other services and charges 2,782              12,883            15,070          2,187             14.5%

Leases 3,792              38,399            46,400          8,001             17.2%

Depreciation 859                9,562              10,750          1,188             11.1%

     

Total Expenses 52,482            561,425          619,530        58,105           9.4%

   

Net Income (51,666)$       18,236$        (17,075)$     35,311$        

 

 

Capital Outlay -$                  3,208$            7,650$          4,442$           
 

 

 

 



 
16 

Central Virginia Waste Management Authority 

Statement of Revenues and Expenses – Budget and Actual  

July 2019 – May 2020 

 

 

 

Curbside Project Fund

Month to Date Year to Date Total % Budget

Actual Actual Budget Variance Remaining

   

Revenues:  

Project Service Fees 727,730$        7,886,102$      8,720,000$    833,898$        9.6%

Public Relations Assessment 18,301            202,678          226,000        23,322           10.3%

Customer Service Assessment 18,918            214,489          240,000        25,511           10.6%

96-gal Cart Revenue 29,562            208,873          164,000        (44,873)          -27.4%

Contract Admin Costs 5,000              22,500            -                  22,500           #DIV/0!

Sponsorship and Grants -                    10,000            10,000          -                   0.0%

Material Sales Rebate -                    -                   

Interest on Investments 582                8,500              20,865          12,365           59.3%

     

Total Revenues 800,093          8,553,142        9,380,865     872,723         9.3%

   

Expenses:  

Personnel services 18,545            213,467          225,230        11,763           5.2%

Fringe benefits 5,849              57,423            55,975          (1,448)            -2.6%

Professional services 1,577              75,418            72,975          (2,443)            -3.3%

Repairs and maintenance 17                  1,970              2,800           830               29.6%

Advertising and promotions 632                64,559            81,750          17,191           21.0%

Materials and supplies 77                  2,361              3,910           1,549             39.6%

Other services and charges 1,376              64,228            64,075          (153)              -0.2%

Leases 3,035              29,147            35,500          6,353             17.9%

Depreciation 306                6,195              7,200           1,005             14.0%

Contractual services 727,730          7,886,101        8,720,000     833,899         9.6%

96-gal Cart Expense 21,606            175,293          154,000        (21,293)          -13.8%

Contingencies -                    -                    450              450               -               

    

Total Expenses 780,750          8,576,162        9,423,865     847,703         9.0%

  

Net Income 19,343$        (23,020)$       (43,000)$     19,980$        

 

Capital Outlay -$                  2,732$            6,600$          3,868$           
 

 

 

 



17 

Central Virginia Waste Management Authority  

Statement of Revenues and Expenses – Budget and Actual  

July 2019 – May 2020 

 

 

 

Drop Off Project Fund

Month to Date Year to Date Total % Budget

Actual Actual Budget Variance Remaining

    

Revenues:  

Project Service Fees 114,219$        1,027,599$      1,000,000$    (27,599)$        -2.8%

Materials Sales Rebate 7,677              67,780            150,000        82,220           54.8%

Interest on Investments 232                2,119              8,130           6,011             73.9%

     

Total Revenues 122,128          1,097,498        1,158,130     60,632           5.2%

   

Expenses:

Personnel services 534                5,755              10,345          4,590             44.4%

Fringe benefits 239                2,057              2,390           333               13.9%

Professional services 112                1,362              1,680           318               18.9%

Repairs and maintenance 1                    85                  200              115               57.5%

Advertising and promotions -                    -                    1,500           1,500             100.0%

Materials and supplies 4                    166                190              24                 12.6%

Other services and charges 49                  451                455              4                   0.9%

Leases 105                1,005              1,295           290               22.4%

Contractual services 114,219          1,027,599        1,000,000     (27,599)          -2.8%

Materials sales rebate 6,616              60,672            123,000        62,328           50.7%

    

Total Expenses 121,879          1,099,152        1,141,055     41,903           3.7%

  

Net Income 249$             (1,654)$         17,075$      (18,729)$       
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 
18 

Central Virginia Waste Management Authority 

Statement of Revenues and Expenses – Budget and Actual  

July 2019 – May 2020 

 

 

 

Municipal Solid Waste Fund

Month to Date Year to Date Total % Budget

Actual Actual Budget Variance Remaining

   

Revenues:  

Project Service Fees 286,635$        3,142,304$      3,370,000$    227,696$        6.8%

Customer Service Assessment 2,808              31,042            34,000          2,958             8.7%

Contract Admin Costs (304)               24,176            -                  (24,176)          0.0%

Interest on Investments 156                2,297              5,505           3,208             58.3%

     

Total Revenues 289,295          3,199,819        3,409,505     209,686         6.2%

   

Expenses:

Personnel services 1,747              20,660            19,080          (1,580)            -8.3%

Fringe benefits 541                5,353              5,080           (273)              -5.4%

Professional services 506                6,720              7,350           630               8.6%

Repairs and maintenance 7                    359                875              516               59.0%

Advertising and promotions -                    -                    500              500               99.0%

Materials and supplies 17                  536                950              414               43.6%

Other services and charges 177                1,488              1,790           302               16.9%

Leases 401                3,541              3,180           (361)              -11.4%

Depreciation 51                  642                700              58                 8.3%

Contractual Services 286,639          3,142,303        3,370,000     227,697         6.8%

      

Total Expenses 290,086          3,181,602        3,409,505     227,903         6.7%

  

Net Income (791)$            18,217$        -$                18,217$        

Capital Outlay -$                  -$                  750$            750$              

 
 



19 

Central Virginia Waste Management Authority  

Statement of Revenues and Expenses – Budget and Actual  

July 2019 – May 2020 

 

 

 

Other Special Projects

Month to Date Year to Date Total % Budget

Actual Actual Budget Variance Remaining

Revenues:  

Project Service Fees 213,747$        2,157,262$      2,597,000$    439,738$        16.9%

Contract Admin Costs -                    -                  -                   0.0%

Materials Sales Rebate 13,387            479,247          540,000        60,753           11.3%

 

Total Revenues 227,134          2,636,509        3,137,000     500,491         16.0%

  

Expenses:  

Advertising and Promotions -                    -                    -                  -                   0.0%

Contractual services 213,365          2,157,269        2,597,000     439,731         90.0%

Materials sales rebate 13,300            479,222          540,000        60,778           11.3%

      

Total Expenses 226,665          2,636,491        3,137,000     500,509         16.0%

  

Net Income -$                  18$               -$                18$                
 



 
20 

 

Central Virginia Waste Management Authority  

Accounts Receivable 

May 31, 2020 
 

 

 

Current

Receivables 5/31/2020 Total Over 60 days w/in 60 days

Department of General Services 1,625               1,625                

Ashland 20,176             20,176              

Charles City -                        

Chesterfield 322,859           987               321,872            

Colonial Heights 154,865           154,865            

Goochland 46,389             46,389              

Hanover 58,473             58,473              

Henrico 328,028           8,199            319,829            

Hopewell 116,471           116,471            

New Kent 38,629             38,629              

Petersburg 127,325           127,325            

Powhatan 38,405             38,405              

Prince George -                        

Richmond 250,112           1,900            248,212            

  Totals 1,503,358$      11,086$        1,492,272$        
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 


